CENTER GATE ESTATES VILLAGE CONDOMINIUM ASSOC., SECTION il

Town Hall
Meeting

2

We were so very pleased with the attendance at the Town Hall meeting last

TO: All Residents

FROM: The Board

DATE: March 14, 2023

Saturday. Having so many residents come together to discuss community issues
is the first step in finding solutions to common concerns. This was the largest
gathering of neighbors in many years and hopefully a new trend for greater
participation in governing decisions of our little village.

Seeing 26 neighbors gathered around tables eating pizza and chatting with one
another was encouraging. We understand that many of you may not have
brought money with you, but we would like to ask you to consider donating this
week toward the cost of the food provided.

Jeff and Deb walk the neighborhood daily, so you can flag one of

them down and hand him/her a few dollars to defray the cost. All
the costs of the pizza, salad, drinks, dessert and paper goods were
borne by the five board members. No Association funds are used
for social events, since that is not the purpose of maintenance fee

monthly payments. In order to host more events in the future, we
must rely on everyone who participates chipping in the cover the
costs. Thank you for those who already contributed.

The next Board meeting is Monday, March 20" at 11:00. We hope to see you
there to continue moving forward with maintaining our neighborhood as a great
place to live.

Respectfully,

Jean Schwied, Secretary



